
 

  

February 24, 2025 

Mr. Phillip Francis 
Assistant Superintendent of District Services 
Livonia Public Schools 
15125 Farmington Road 
Livonia, MI 48154 
 
Project Name: Livonia Public Schools 

Media Center Renovations - Technology  
Livonia, Michigan 

  
IDS Project No.: 21191-1000 BP09 - Technology 
 
Dear Mr. Francis, 

Bid specifications and drawings for the 2024 Media Center Renovations - Technology project were issued on January 29, 
2025  The bid scope includes the demolition and installation of network cabling, classroom audio/visual equipment, video 
signage displays, and audio system for the LMC’s, as well as kitchen renovations for all 4 buildings (Buchanan Elementary, 
Grant Elementary, Johnson Middle School, Churchill High School).  

A pre-bid conference was conducted on February 4, 2025. The pre-bid conference was not mandatory. 

Six (6) bids were received on February 18, 2025, as follows: 

Bidder 
Bid 

Bond 
Required 
Affidavits Base Bid 

VSC, Inc.  Yes Yes $57,594.00 
DataCom Group Yes Yes $129,070.00 
Moss Telecommunications Yes Yes $148,406.00 
AmComm Telecommunications Yes Yes $232,000.00 
Sound Planning Communications Yes Yes $266,284.57 
Systems Operations Solutions Yes Yes $455,447.80 
 

As the low apparent bidder, VSC, Inc’s bid submission review identified numerous errors and omissions and was 
determined to be non-compliant with specifications and rejected.  

As the next low apparent bidder, Datacom Group’s bid submission review identified errors and omissions and was 
determined to be non-compliant with specifications and rejected.  

As the next low apparent bidder, Moss Telecommunications was determined to be compliant with Bid specifications. Moss 
Telecommunications currently maintains a local branch presence in the Metro Detroit area (Rochester Hills) and has 
performed project work similar to the requirements in this technology work for other local K-12 districts in this area with 
favorable results.  

IDS recommends a bid award of the 2024 Media Center Renovations - Technology bid to Moss Telecommunications for the 
base bid amount of $148,406.00. In addition to the award amount, IDS is recommending a construction contingency be 
established in the amount of $35,000 for additional construction change directive work still pending.  

Sincerely, 

Integrated Design Solutions, LLC  
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Scott Smith Rock Morey 
Senior Associate  Project Manager 
 
ec: T. Klan, LPS 

B. Weber, PMR 
File 

 


